
Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

November 15, 2017 – 1:30 PM 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 

Petaluma, CA 94954 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the November 1, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes

3. Public Comment on Non-agenda Items

4. Board Member Announcements

5. General Manager’s Report

6. Consent
a. Approval of Monthly Financial Report

b. Approve a Resolution for the addition of a Manager of Train Control Systems
Position to the Authorized Personnel Allocations for Fiscal Year 2017-18

c. Approve a Resolution for the addition of an Information Systems Technician
Position to the Authorized Personnel Allocations for Fiscal Year 2017-18

d. Approve a Resolution to Amend the Budgeted Senior Planner Salary Range to the
Authorized Personnel Allocations for Fiscal Year 2017-18

e. Approve a Resolution to Increase the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget as a result of
timing shifts in Capital Projects and Service Star-up Cost

7. Approve Special Relief Pass Program for Businesses and Individuals Impacted by Recent
Sonoma County Wildfires

8. Closed Session - Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to
California Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations.

Property: Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District  
Santa Rosa property located at 2 W. 3rd Street and 34 W. 6th St. 

APN #: 010-171-019 and 010-166-003
Negotiating Parties:   Farhad Mansourian – ROEM Corporation 

Page 1 of 35



 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 

9. Report Out of Closed Session 
 

10. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, December 6, 2017 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old 
Redwood Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954  

 
11. Adjournment 
 

 
DISABLED ACCOMMODATION: If you have a disability that requires the agenda materials to be in an alternate format or 
that requires an interpreter or other person to assist you while attending this meeting, please contact SMART at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting to ensure arrangements for accommodation. Please contact the Clerk of the Board at (707) 794-
3072 or dial CRS 711 for more information.  
 
DOCUMENTS: Documents distributed by SMART for its monthly Board meeting or committee meetings, and which are not 
otherwise privileged, may be inspected at SMART’s office located at 5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200, Petaluma, CA 
94954 during regular business hours. Documents may also be viewed on SMART’s website at: www.sonomamarintrain.org. 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to SMART after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection at the SMART Office. For information about accessing SMART meetings by public transit, use the trip 
planner at www.511.org 

Page 2 of 35



Page 1 of 14 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
November 1, 2017 - 1:30 PM  

5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 
Petaluma, CA 94954 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chair Fudge called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM. Directors Arnold, Eddie, Hillmer, Lucan, 
Mackenzie, Pahre, Phillips, Rabbitt, Russell, and Zane were present. Director Sears absent. 
 
Closed Session Urgency Item 
Chair Fudge stated that since the posting of the agenda, facts and circumstances have 
arisen that necessitate immediate action. SMART’s General Manager has a Closed Session 
Urgency Item regarding the sale of Golden Gate Transit District’s property to SMART. 
Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to California Government 
Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
Property: APN: 011-279-03 (Second Street, San Rafael);  
Negotiating Parties: Farhad Mansourian – Golden Gate Bridge Highway and Transportation 
District. 
 
MOTION (2/3 required): Director Arnold moved approval to include Closed Session 
Urgency Item - Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
Director Zane Second. The motion carries 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 
Chair Fudge announced that a new timer will be used during public comments to time the 
public. 
 

2. Approval of the September 20, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes 
   

MOTION: Director Russell moved approval of September 20, 2017 minutes as presented. 
Director Mackenzie second. The motion carries 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 
 

Page 3 of 35



Page 2 of 14 

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items  
  

Steve Birdlebough addressed his concerns regarding the Jennings Avenue Crossing. He 
urged the Board members to direct SMART to repair Jennings Avenue Crossing.  
 
Jeffrey Smith (BikePartners.net) stated that his business is located in the historic Railroad 
Square district of Santa Rosa and they specialize on folding bicycles.  He illustrated a folding 
bicycle turn into a full size bicycle. 
 
Willard Richards stated that the City of Santa Rosa has two negotiation items pending with 
SMART: 1) Quiet Zones and 2) Jennings Avenue Crossing construction. The Jennings Avenue 
Crossing has been approved by the CPUC and the City of Santa Rosa has agreed to pay the 
full construction cost. He also stated that there was a bicycle accident on West Steele Lane 
and he said that the bicyclist was not paying attention. However, if safety is SMART’s 
primary concern, it will proceed immediately with the construction of the Jennings Avenue 
Crossing.    
 
Duane Bellinger stated that he has had great experience commuting by train to Marin for 
medical appointments.   
 

4.  Board Member Announcements 
 

Director Rabbitt thanked SMART staff and General Manager Mansourian for providing free 
train service during the fire disaster in Sonoma County.  He stated that on Tuesday, October 
31st a Quiet Zone establishment notice was sent to the FRA for the eleven SMART crossings 
in the incorporated areas, which includes three crossings in Rohnert Park and one in Cotati. 
 On November 21st those crossing will be “Quiet Zones”.  
 
Director Mackenzie thanked the County of Sonoma for taking the lead on the Quiet Zone 
application. 
 
Director Zane thanked SMART staff and General Manager Mansourian for providing free 
train service during the fire disaster in Sonoma County. She suggested that SMART issue 
discounted passes for people with financial hardship for those who lost their homes.  On 
behalf of the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors and City of Santa Rosa she thanked 
every supporter and acknowledge there is a long marathon ahead for recovery. There are 
over 5,000 homes and 6,000 structures that were lost. She thanked Director Arnold for 
initiating the opening of the evacuation center for the Sonoma Valley families. Also, there 
will be a lot of heavy operating equipment arriving into the county passing the tracks in the 
next few weeks for debris cleaning.  
 
Chair Fudge thanked SMART Staff and General Manager Mansourian for providing free 
train service during the fire crisis. She stated that she was involved with the Town of 
Windsor Emergency Operating Center. She was in contact with SMART’s General Manager 
and SMART operated smoothly during the fire disaster. She also has received positive 

Page 4 of 35



Page 3 of 14 

comments regarding SMART’s Engineers/Conductors and Staff for assisting people during 
the fire crisis. People with suitcases who were evacuated also used the train to get to 
another location when Highway 101 was closed. 
 

5. General Manager’s Report 
 
 General Manager Mansourian announced that Senator Dodd visited SMART on October 

25th and took a train ride. 
 

The Community Outreach department has been connecting with seniors to help them get 
their senior Clipper cards and to answer their questions. They have visited Spring Lake 
Village Senior Community in Santa Rosa, the Marin Senior Fair, and senior centers in 
Cloverdale, Petaluma and Rohnert Park. The outreach team has distributed approximately 
215 senior Clipper cards.  
 
Mr. Mansourian distributed the SMART Transit Connection to/from San Francisco pamphlet 
that was produced by Golden Gate Bridge that outlines SMART connection to the Larkspur 
Ferry. 
 

 He introduced Chief of Police Welch, who gave a brief update on SMART’s passenger alerts 
system. Chief Welch stated that SMART has been collecting feedback from our passengers 
and one major areas of improvements that have been identified is ways to notify 
passengers of service delays or events. SMART has identified two ways that will inform 
passengers: 1) Swiftly App, which is available and 2) the implementation of Nixel 
notification program.  SMART is very excited to provide these two type of services for our 
passenger. 

                                                                                                                                                                      
 a.  Operations Report  
 Mr. Mansourian provided a PowerPoint Presentation on Passenger and Revenue Update 

from onboard survey of 1,271 riders.  Highlights included: 
 Where do you typically begin your trip? 

o Petaluma Downtown 19% 
o Santa Rosa Downtown  18% 
o Sonoma County Airport  14% 
o San Rafael Downtown  13% 

 Where is your destination 
o San Rafael Downtown  49% 
o Marin Civic Center  10% 
o Petaluma Downtown  8% 
o Santa Rosa Downtown  8% 
o Sonoma County Airport  7%  
o Novato San Marin  6% 

 Which days of the week do you travel? 
o Thursday   62% 
o Friday   60% 

Page 5 of 35



Page 4 of 14 

o Tuesday   60% 
o Monday   59% 
o Wednesday  58% 
o Saturday   22% 
o Sunday   20% 

 Which time(s) of the day do you travel on SMART? 
o MORNING Top Answers: 

o 7-8 a.m.  32% 
o 6-7 a.m.  26% 
o 8-9 a.m.  24% 
o 9-10 a.m.  14% 

o AFTERNOON Top Answers: 
o 5-6 p.m.  43% 
o 4-5 p.m.  36% 
o 6-7 p.m.  26% 
o 3-4 p.m.  21% 

 Totals! 
o Total Number of Passengers Carried Since August 25th: 137,702 

o Fridays:  25,329 
o Thursdays:  20,798 
o Wednesdays:  20,291 
o Mondays: 19,670 
o Tuesdays:  19,090 
o Saturdays:  16,893 
o Sundays:  15,631 

o Average Weekly Passengers Projected: 15,600 
o Actual Weekly Passengers: 15,300 (including the No Service and limited Fire 

days) 
o Total Number of Bikes Carried Since August 25th:   11,644 
o Total Number of Wheelchairs Carried Since August 25th: 619 

 Financials 
o Total Revenue Received Since August 25th:   $690,691  
o Actual Average Weekly Fares Since Start:    $74,362 

(including free, fire & limited service days) 
o Average Weekly Fares Required to Meet Budget:    $68,023 
 

 Comments 
 Director Rabbitt asked if SMART had a percentage on capacity for bicycles.  Mr. Mansourian 

responded that the Operations Department manually tracks the number of passengers and 
bicycles for each train. Also, train #4 that departs southbound at 6:19 a.m. has the highest 
passenger and bicycle riders. 

 
 Director Lucan asked when SMART anticipates receiving accurate/robust information from 

Clipper. Mr. Mansourian responded that SMART anticipate receiving more accurate data 
from Clipper early next year, at this time Clipper is behind schedule. Director Lucan asked 

Page 6 of 35



Page 5 of 14 

how SMART envisions the report. Mr. Mansourian responded that once the data is 
received/reviewed it should capture the Clipper program and any App’s being used.  

 
 Director Hillmer asked if the PowerPoint Presentation be on SMART’s Website. Mr. 

Mansourian responded yes.  
 
 Jack Swearingen asked if the ridership forecast is for the entire system of just the Initial 

Operating Segment. 
  
 Director Mackenzie stated that Golden Gate Bus Route 27 to the Financial District is very 

convenient at the moment.  
 
 Chair Fudge complemented Golden Gate Bus Route 31 driver. He was very friendly and 

helpful. 
 
 a.  North Bay Fire Report 
 General Manager Mansourian thanked Chair Fudge for being available via phone and text 

during the fire disaster.  He provided a PowerPoint Presentation of how SMART responded 
to the Sonoma County Fires.  Highlights included: 

 On Sunday, October 8, 2017, at 9:36 p.m., the on-duty Controller at the Operations 
Control Center advised that the power was out at the Rail Operations Center and 
was operating on generator power. 

 At approximately 11:10 p.m., the Operations Control Center was notified of a fire at 
6th Street in Santa Rosa.   

 On Monday, October 9, 2017, at approximately 12:30 a.m., the on-duty Controller 
notified the Operations Manager that the fire had reached the greater Santa Rosa 
area, and another fire near Shiloh Road in Windsor was reported. 

 At 2:30 a.m., the fire had burned down to Bicentennial Way and Highway 101. 
 At 3:30 a.m., the on-duty Controller notified the Operations Manager that Highway 

101 southbound and northbound was closed at Bicentennial Way. The Track 
Supervisor reported that the tracks were undamaged, however, the fire was burning 
on both sides of the track north of Piner Road by Coffey Park. 

 At 4:00 a.m., with most of our train crews and SMART staff unable to get to the Rail 
Operations Center, the General Manager suspended the morning service. 

 At approximately 6:30 a.m., SMART’s Chief of Police activated SMART’s Emergency 
Operations Center (EOC). 

 At approximately 8:00 a.m., the Maintenance of Way Division started connecting 
portable generators to crossings and signal houses in Santa Rosa. 

 At approximately 11:30 a.m., crews that were able to report to the Rohnert Park 
Station where transported by hi-rail to the Rail Operations Center, since Highway 
101 remained closed. 

 At approximately 12:30 p.m., the Operations Manager provided status of vehicles, 
train control system and the available personnel. The General Manager approved 
operations plan to start a limited service between Santa Rosa Downtown Station 
and San Rafael Downtown Station on a modified schedule. 

Page 7 of 35



Page 6 of 14 

 At 2:49 p.m., limited afternoon service began between Santa Rosa Downtown and 
San Rafael Downtown Stations.   
 

Lastly, he acknowledge and thanked Operations Manager Duane Sayers, Superintendent of 
Transportation Jon Kerruish, Superintendent Signal and Way Marc Bader, Operations, Legal, 
Finance, Communications and Administration staff for responding and devoting time during 
the fire disaster to provide information and transportation to those in needs. 
 
He said that SMART is a spine for both counties to provide transportation for people in an 
emergency. The public was informed to of SMART limited schedule at various locations. 

 
 Directors’ Comments 

Chair Fudge stated that people who planned a rail service 30-years ago to provide 
alternative transportation, little did SMART know with 3 months into operation that it 
would be tested in the worst possible way. 
 
Director Zane stated that she and her Aide Michelle Whitman shared a video of the Coffey 
Park area on Facebook that was provided by the General Manager Mansourian. This video 
showed the world the devastation that happen overnight, which had 265,000 views and 
5,000 shares. 
 
Mr. Mansourian mentioned that Federal Inspectors arrived at the Rail Operations Center 
without notice on Thursday, October 12 to perform an inspection.  On Friday, October 13th 
the San Rafael Police and Fire Department notified SMART of a gas leak North San Pedro 
Road near SMART tracks. SMART worked with Golden Gate Bridge and other private 
companies to provide a bus bridge for transportation. He thanked Extreme Pizza for 
notifying passengers waiting at Downtown San Rafael of delay of service. Also, PG&E was 
fantastic for responding to this gas leak in Marin during the crisis.  
 
Director Hillmer suggested having a discussion with this Board and other partners as a 
possible way to leverage SMART assets to strengthen communications during an 
emergency in both counties. 

 
6. Consent 

 a.   Approval of Monthly Financial Report 
 b. Approval of Certified Employment Group Contract Amendment No. 2 
 c. Approve a Resolution for the addition of two (2) Full Time Equivalent (FTE) Laborer 

position in the Operations Budgeted position authorization 
 d. Accept Railroad Liability and Property Insurance Report 

  
 Chair Fudge asked for Board and public comments on the proposed Consent Agenda.  

 
MOTION: Director Eddie moved approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. Director 
Arnold second.  The motion carried 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 

Page 8 of 35



Page 7 of 14 

7. Authorize the General Manager to execute Contract Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. OP-
PS-17-008 with CMC Traffic Control Specialists in the amount of $204,762 

 
General Manager Mansourian stated that the Federal Railroad Administration requires 
flagging when grade crossing are not functioning for additional safety measure. This a 
specialized field and hopefully one day SMART has flaggers to save cost. SMART uses 
flagger along its operating segment in support of our business and assisting the County of 
Sonoma and other municipal partners. 
 
Directors’ Comments 
Director Phillips said that flaggers were used at McGuiness at-grade crossing and asked if 
the gate malfunction issues have been resolved. Mr. Mansourian responded that the issues 
have been resolved. SMART has 63 at-grade crossings that can have software/hardware 
malfunction at any time. 
 
MOTION: Director Arnold moved approval to Authorize the General Manager to execute 
Contract Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. OP-PS-17-008 with CMC Traffic Control 
Specialists in the amount of $204,762 as presented. Director Mackenzie second.  The 
motion carried 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 

8.  Award a Sole-Source Purchase to Nippon Sharyo Manufacturing, LLC for the purchase of 
specialized rail parts and equipment only manufactured by Nippon Sharyo Manufacturing, 
LLC and Authorize the General Manager to Execute a Purchase Order 
 
General Manager Mansourian stated that Nippon Sharyo Manufacturing, LLC is the sole 
manufacture and distributer of vehicle equipment installed on SMART’s current Diesel 
Multiple Units rail cars (DMUs).  These are specialized rail equipment/parts necessary and 
compatible with the DMU’s. 
 
MOTION: Director Pahre moved approval to Award a Sole-Source Purchase to Nippon 
Sharyo Manufacturing, LLC for the purchase of specialized rail parts and equipment only 
manufactured by Nippon Sharyo Manufacturing, LLC and Authorize the General Manager to 
Execute a Purchase Order as presented. Director Lucan second.  The motion carried 11-0-0 
(Director Sears absent). 
 

9. Approve a Resolution to designate $6,697,000 in SMART Measure Q Capital Reserve 
Funding for the Larkspur Extension Project 

 
Chief Financial Officer stated that Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requires that SMART 
establish a fully funded project that satisfies their requirements. SMART has begun initial 
work on the Larkspur Extension Project, the 2.1 mile extension from Downtown San Rafael 
to Larkspur. SMART has secured funding from our partners and is in the final stated of 
executing a grant agreement with the FTA.  The FTA typically insists on 15% contingency for 
project like this that is being administered through a design-build contract. SMART has 
negotiated with the FTA to carry a 10% project contingency.  As a comparison SMART 

Page 9 of 35



Page 8 of 14 

completed the two design build contract for the 43-mile Initial Operating Segment with a 
5% contingency. The 10% contingency for this project should satisfy the FTA requirements. 
 
Directors’ Comments 
Director Lucan asked when the grant agreement will be executed and anticipate receiving 
the funds from the FTA for the project. Ms. McGrath responded that the grant agreement 
shall be executed by year end. The FTA has issued a Letter of No Prejudice that allows 
construction expenditures to be eligible for reimbursement.  
 
MOTION: Director Hillmer moved Approve a Resolution to designate $6,697,000 in SMART 
Measure Q Capital Reserve Funding for the Larkspur Extension Project as presented. 
Director Phillips second.  The motion carried 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 

10. Approve and Authorize the Board Chair to Execute the Collective Bargaining Agreement 
Between the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District and the International Association of 
Machinist and Aerospace Workers for the period of October 23, 2017 to June 30, 2019 

 
 Human Resources Manager Lisa Hansley stated that this is SMART’s second collective 

bargaining agreement. The first collective bargaining agreement between SMART and the 
International Association of Machinist and Aerospace Workers, which represent Vehicle 
Maintenance Technicians, Laborer and Facilities Maintenance Technicians. 

 
She thanked all SMART staff, negotiators and the Board that worked on the agreement.  

  
MOTION: Director Arnold moved to Approve and Authorize the Board Chair to Execute the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District and 
the International Association of Machinist and Aerospace Workers for the period of 
October 23, 2017 to June 30, 2019 as presented. Director Arnold second. The motion 
carried 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 

11.   Authorize the General Manager to Execute Contract Amendment No. 4 with Portola 
Systems Inc. for an amount of $178,627  

 
General Manager Mansourian stated that Portola Systems Inc. services are used to perform 
Information Technology maintenance and support. This include monthly monitoring of all 
routers, maintenance contracts, firewalls, switches for the Station Network, closed-circuit 
cameras, Clipper vending machines, and Wi-Fi at the platforms. 
 
He introduced, acknowledge and thanked Information Technology Manager, Dan Hurlbutt 
and Bryan Crowley, who worked endless hours during the fires. 
 
Directors’ Comments 
Director Zane asked if the company is local. Mr. Hurlbutt responded that they are from 
Sebastopol. 
 

Page 10 of 35



Page 9 of 14 

MOTION: Director Zane moved to Authorize the General Manager to Execute Contract 
Amendment No. 4 with Portola Systems Inc. for an amount of $178,627 as presented. 
Director Arnold second. The motion carried 11-0-0 (Director Sears absent). 
 

12. Review the Draft 2018 California State Rail Plan and Potential State and Regional Funding 
Opportunities (Discussion)   

 
General Manager Mansourian stated that the California State Transportation Agency 
released their draft of the 2018 California State Rail Plan (“The Plan”). He introduced 
Programming and Grants Manager, Joanne Parker who gave a PowerPoint presentation.  
The highlights included: 

 California State Rail   Plan Vision Statement 
 Role of Rail in Statewide Transport 

o The Rail Plan assesses a changing funding landscape including Senate Bill 1 
 Illustrated Existing Rail System Map 
 Existing Rail System (Intercity Rail) 

o Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 
o Los Angeles-San Diego-San Luis Obispo Rail Corridor Agency (LOSSAN) 
o San Joaquin Joint Powers Authority 

 Existing Rail System (Intercity Rail: Emerging Corridor) 
o Coachella Valley – San Gorgonio Pass Rail Corridor 
o Central Coast Rail (Coast Rail Coordinating Council) 
o Central Valley – Tulare Cross Valley Corridor 

 Existing Rail System (Commuter Rail) 
o Caltrain 
o Altamont Corridor Express 
o Metrolink 
o COASTER 
o Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART) 

 Illustrated Commuter Rail Northern California and Public Ownership of Rail Maps 
 Proposed Passenger Improvements and Investments – Service Areas 

o Central Valley and Sierra Nevada 
o North San Francisco Bay Area and North Coast 
o South San Francisco Bay Area 
o Central Coast 
o Las Vegas to High Speed Rail 
o LOSSAN North and Antelope Valley 
o Los Angeles Urban Mobility Corridor 
o LOSSAN South 

 2022 Short-Term Plan: Service Goals 
o Expand SMART rail service to Larkspur 
o Connect SMART at San Rafael Transit Center to Richmond with Integrated 

Express Bus service 
o Evaluate expansion of rail service 
o Improvements to bus services 

Page 11 of 35



Page 10 of 14 

 2022 Short-Term Infrastructure Investments 
 2027 Mid-Term Plan: Service Goals 

o Integrate regional rail service from Larkspur to Cloverdale (SMART Phase 2) 
o Integrate Express Bus Services 

 2027 Mid-Term Infrastructure Improvements 
 2040 Long-Term Plan: Service Goals 

o Implementation and planning for connection from Marin and Napa Counties 
o Assist communities throughout the North Bay  
o Half-hourly peak and hourly-off peak service along Cloverdale and Larkspur 

Corridor 
 2040 Long-Term Infrastructure Investments 
 Illustrated 2040 CA Rail Vision Map 
 Freight Rail Discussion 

o Freight spurs/sidings/SMART/NWP 
 Potential Funding Sources 

o Senate Bill 1 (SB1) 
o Cap-and-Trade 
o Regional Measure 3 

  
 Directors’ Comments 

Director Russell mentioned that this is an important document, which has a 60 day public 
comment period. It’s important to understand what short-term, mid-term and long-term 
signify. The years signify reasonable projection of when anticipate project are to be 
completed. Mr. Mansourian added that the most significant portion of this document is 
that SMART is being recognized at the State level. 
 
Mr. Mansourian introduced Chief Engineer Bill Gamlen who concluded the PowerPoint 
presentation with construction highlights that included: 

 SMART owned right-of-way map and Initial SMART System (Phase 1) 
 Phase 2: Larkspur Extension (construction has begun) 

o Fall 2017 – Bridge piling 
o Winter 2017/18 – Platforms, Bridges and Roadways 
o Spring 2018 – Track, Anderson Drive, crossings and utilities 
o Summer 2018 – Track, roadways, crossings and Transit Center 
o Fall/Winter 2018 – Systems and Train Control Installations 
o Winter/Spring 2019 – Testing  
o Spring/Fall 2019 – Passenger Service 

 Illustrated SMART Pathway System 
 Bicycle Projects Underway 

o San Rafael: San Pedro Road to Civic Center Station 
o Novato: Franklin Path to Grant Street and Rush Creek Place to San Marin 

Station 
o Cotati/Rohnert Park: Station to Sonoma Mountain Village 
o Petaluma: Payran to South Point 

 Passenger Rail Extensions 

Page 12 of 35



Page 11 of 14 

o Sonoma County Airport to Cloverdale 
o North Estimates: Sonoma County Airport to Windsor ($55M); Windsor to 

Healdsburg ($125M); Healdsburg to Cloverdale ($170M) 
o Northern scope and cost review: 1) review existing designs; 2) update cost 

estimate; and 3) verify scope 
 Novato to Solano Hub 

o Conceptual Study: 1) evaluate right-of-way; 2) develop operations model; 3) 
identify potential stations; and 3) prepare implementation strategy 

o Feasibility Study:  Solano Hub to Sonoma/Marin Project (total project cost: 
$836,739 which includes a local match of $96k)  

 
 Comments 

Director Rabbit asked if there is an existing railroad/hub that takes you to Mare Island. Mr. 
Mansourian responded that he had a conversation with the Secretary Office on how to get 
to the City of Vallejo, SMART will continue to evaluate and research. 

 
Mr. Mansourian stated that SMART submitted a grant application with the Caltrans 
Sustainable Transportation planning on Friday, October 27th for the Conceptual Study of 
the Solano Hub to Sonoma/Marin Project. They will announce the allocation next month. 
 
Director Zane stated that she and her Cycling Woman’s Group rode along the Pathway near 
Railroad Square toward Guerneville Road. She asked if there are plans to make the pathway 
more continuous and safer. Director Zane also asked if parking will be installed at the Santa 
Rosa North Station. She mentioned that the area has high density housing. Mr. Gamlen 
responded that the completed Pathway was part of the Initial Operating Segment, SMART 
has applied for a few grants to extend the Pathway from Guerneville Road North. Mr. 
Mansourian responded that if she recalls a few concepts where presented and not 
successful; however, SMART is open for ideas and continues to research options. 
 
Director Arnold stated that this information is very timely because of the Highway 37 
discussions occurring at this time. 
 
Director Pahre stated that Highway 37 Task Force shall not disregard SMART’s right-of-way 
that goes through Napa County. She believes that the Napa community will use the Brazos 
Junction to commute; however, Highway 37 Task Force may not be aware of SMART’s track 
ownership. 
 
Director Lucan asked for the status of the Novato Downtown Station and also if Solano Hub 
to Sonoma/Marin Project will affect the layout of the Novato Downtown station. Mr. 
Gamlen responded that it will not affect the station layout. Mr. Mansourian responded that 
SMART has not received any communication to proceed with the construction and is also 
waiting on a response from the City of Novato on an outstanding issue. 
 
Director Russell stated that all the goals and many of the policies that SMART has discussed 
over the last few years have been addressed in the State Rail Plan. The Rail Plan mentioned 

Page 13 of 35



Page 12 of 14 

social equity and household income and how these relate to the lack of public 
transportation. She thanked SMART’s staff and General Manager Mansourian for the 
excellent presentation. 
 
Chair Fudge stated that she, Director Russell, General Manager Mansourian, Programming 
and Grants Manager Joanne Parker and two Healdsburg Council Members Joe Naujokas 
and Bridgette Mansell traveled to Sacramento Senate/Assembly to lobby for rail funds to 
extend SMART’s passenger service to Windsor, Healdsburg and Cloverdale. SMART was well 
received and is now be mentioned in the State Rail Plan. She thanked the General Manager 
Mansourian for his continued efforts in Sacramento. 
 
Director Mackenzie mentioned that on page 41 of the PowerPoint presentation outlines 
the potential funding sources which included Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), Cap-and Trade and 
Regional Measure 3.  On December 20th, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission will 
hold a workshop to discuss the allocation of Regional Measure 3 funds. 
 
Steve Birdlebough thanked staff for having this item for discussion. The Plan that was 
submitted to the Highway 37 Policy Committee dismissed the idea that rail service can be a 
factor in their considerations. In the State Rail Plan on page 146 states hourly services 
between the Solano County Hub and Novato providing connections.  
 
Jack Swearingen stated that the State Rail Plan addresses the reduction in vehicle miles 
traveled and the Highway 37 Plan addresses adding addition driving lanes.  
 
Patricia Tuttle Brown addressed her comments to the Highway 37 Committee whom are on 
the SMART Board of Directors, that the public desires SMART to be included. Now that 
SMART is included in the State Rail Plan and considered as a regional train it provides that 
other agencies should not think in different boxes.    
 
Director Eddie stated that Northwestern Pacific Railroad is still considered in the map from 
Cloverdale to Eureka. However, there are concerns that highways are still being built to two 
lanes instead of four, which is more dangerous and causes traffic congestions.  
 
Public Comment on Closed Session 13c 
Duane Bellinger appreciated the Santa Rosa North parking discussion. He attended a 
workshop at the Petaluma Community Center about 10 years ago where the discussed the 
Corona Parking and hope they were incorporated into the Strategic Plan. He suggested that 
SMART conduct a survey to address the Petaluma residents east and west parking needs. 
Also, to reach public policy in closed session about the placement of parking, buildings and 
expenditure of funds in Petaluma is considered a Brown Act violation,  
 
Chair Fudge adjourned the Board to closed session at 3:31 p.m. to discuss the following: 
 
 
 

Page 14 of 35



Page 13 of 14 

13. Closed Session  
a.   Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to California 

Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
  Property: Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District     
    Santa Rosa property located at 2 W. 3rd Street and 34 W. 6th St.  

APN #: 010-171-019, 010-166-003 
  Negotiating Parties:  Farhad Mansourian – ROEM Corporation 
   

b.  Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to California 
Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
Property:  APN(s): 007-131-003; 007-131-004 and 137-061-019 

   D Street and Corona Road, Petaluma 
  Negotiating Parties:  Farhad Mansourian – Lomas Partners 
     
 c.  Additional/Changes to the Agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2) (2/3 

Vote) - Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property 
negotiations 

   Property:  APN: 011-279-03 (Second Street) 
   Negotiator: Farhad Mansourian – Golden Gate Bridge Hwy & Transportation District 
 
14.   Report Out of closed Session 
 
 Chair Fudge reported out of closed session at 4:21PM on the following: 
 

a.   Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to California 
Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 

  Property: Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District     
    Santa Rosa property located at 2 W. 3rd Street and 34 W. 6th St.  

APN #: 010-171-019, 010-166-003 
  Negotiating Parties:  Farhad Mansourian – ROEM Corporation 
  Report Out: No Action Taken 

 
b.  Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to California 

Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
Property:  APN(s): 007-131-003; 007-131-004 and 137-061-019 

   D Street and Corona Road, Petaluma 
  Negotiating Parties:  Farhad Mansourian – Lomas Partners 
  Report Out: No Action Taken  
   
 c.  Additional/Changes to the Agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2) (2/3 

Vote) - Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property 
negotiations 

   Property:  APN: 011-279-03 (Second Street) 

Page 15 of 35



Page 14 of 14 

   Negotiator: Farhad Mansourian – Golden Gate Bridge Hwy & Transportation District 
Report Out:  Board of Directors approved a Purchase Agreement with Golden Gate 
Bridge District  

 
15. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, November 15, 2017 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old 

Redwood Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954  
   
16. Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 4:22 p.m. 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza 
Clerk of the Board         
 
Approved on:      

 

Page 16 of 35



Page 17 of 35



FY 2017-18 YTD Remaining 
 Budget Actuals Budget

Revenues
Sales/Use Taxes 37,011,973         5,867,884           31,144,089         
Interest Earnings 295,000              -                      295,000              
Rent - Real Estate 394,088              181,454              212,634              
Other Governments 1,805,000           5,164                  1,799,836           
Measure M 285,000              -                      285,000              
MTC - RM2 4,073,222           -                      4,073,222           
Fare Revenue 2,950,000           708,521              2,241,479           
Charges For Services 30,000                23,623                6,377                  
State Grants 4,321,096           -                      4,321,096           
Federal Funds 8,157,643           -                      8,157,643           
Miscellaneous Revenue 50,000                470,101              -                      

Revenue Total 59,373,023         7,256,748           52,536,376         

Beginning Fund Balance 54,362,265         

Expenditures
Administration

Salaries & Benefits 5,309,286           1,336,394           3,972,892           
Services & Supplies 7,049,372           1,301,830           5,747,543           
Debt Service/ Other Charges 14,204,676         4,005,126           10,199,550         
Depreciation 15,698,600         1,557,031           14,141,569         
Machinery & Equipment 85,000                -                      85,000                

42,346,935         8,200,382           34,146,553         
Capital -                      0.00                    

Salaries & Benefits 1,208,467           294,211              914,256              
Services & Supplies 964,830              92,289                872,541              
Other Charges 110,000              -                      110,000              
Land 2,754,000           829,000              1,925,000           
Buildings & Capital Improvements 170,000              170,000              -                      
Machinery & Equipment 9,203,450           180,000              9,023,450           
Infrastructure 23,142,218         3,013,146           20,129,072         
Intangible Assets -                      -                      -

37,552,965         4,578,645           32,974,320         
(1,208,467)          0.00                    

Operations
Salaries & Benefits 12,766,695         3,374,876           9,391,819           
Services & Supplies 7,401,364           1,223,106           6,178,258           
Buildings & Capital Improvements 1,224,851           75,935                1,148,916           
Appropriations for Contingencies 600,000              -                      600,000              

21,992,910         4,673,918           17,318,992         
320,000              -                      

Adjustments (15,698,600)        (1,557,031)          (14,141,569)        

Expenditure Total 86,194,210         15,895,914         70,298,296         

Investment Report

Bond Reserve Fund
Sonoma County Treasury Pool 17,072,500         

Interest Fund
Sonoma County Treasury Pool 676,428              

Project Fund
Sonoma County Treasury Pool 371,705              

Principal Fund
Sonoma County Treasury Pool 3,631,669           

SMART Fund Balance
Bank of Marin 5,132,826           
Sonoma County Treasury Pool 35,974,790         

62,859,918         

Capital Project Report
Budget Actual Remaining

Phase 1 Operating Segment

Revenues 448,207,379       439,535,799       8,671,580           
Expenditures 448,207,379       410,725,186       37,482,193         

Additional Railcar Purchase

Revenues 11,000,000         220,000              10,780,000         
Expenditures 11,000,000         220,000              10,780,000         

San Rafael to Larkspur Extension

Revenues 55,435,059         3,125,000           52,310,059         
Expenditures 55,435,059         5,788,815           49,646,244         

SMART
Monthly Financial Report 

As of October 2017

Page 18 of 35



Co
nt

ra
ct

or
Sc

op
e

   
   

  F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 1

7-
18

 
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
oj

ec
te

d
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 1
7-

18
   

   
 A

ct
ua

ls
- T

o -
Da

te
A.

J. 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
SM

AR
T 

St
at

io
n 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$7

5,
55

0 
$2

1,
35

0
A.

J. 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
Ja

ni
to

ria
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 th

e 
RO

C,
 F

ul
to

n,
 a

nd
 R

ob
la

r
$2

5,
00

0
$5

,5
20

Ad
ob

e 
As

so
ci

at
es

 In
c.

Re
al

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

2,
00

0
$0

AD
S 

Sy
st

em
 S

af
et

y 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g,

 L
LC

Sa
fe

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

9,
91

2
$0

Ah
lb

or
n 

Fe
nc

e 
&

 S
te

el
, I

nc
.

Cl
ai

m
-B

as
ed

 F
en

ci
ng

 R
ep

ai
r W

or
k

$3
,9

50
$0

Ah
lb

or
n 

Fe
nc

e 
&

 S
te

el
, I

nc
.

Fe
nc

in
g 

an
d 

G
at

e 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

t t
he

 R
O

C
$2

,8
15

$0
Al

co
ho

l &
 D

ru
g 

Te
st

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

, L
LC

DO
T 

Dr
ug

 a
nd

 A
lc

oh
ol

 T
es

tin
g

$3
5,

00
0

$1
,5

46
Al

lia
nt

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Br
ok

er
ag

e 
&

 R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
1,

00
0

$0
Ar

am
ar

k 
U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Em
pl

oy
ee

 U
ni

fo
rm

 P
ro

vi
de

r a
nd

 C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
$6

0,
00

0
$5

,3
77

Ar
ea

 W
es

t E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l, 
In

c
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$4

4,
49

1
$0

As
bu

ry
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s (

AE
S)

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
&

 D
isp

os
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r U

se
d 

O
il,

 F
ue

l F
ilt

er
s,

 R
ag

s,
 a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$1

1,
43

9
$4

70
Ba

rb
ie

r S
ec

ur
ity

 G
ro

up
Se

cu
rit

y 
G

ua
rd

/P
at

ro
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
5,

00
0

$0
Be

nd
er

 R
os

en
th

al
, I

nc
.

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 L

ar
ks

pu
r E

xt
en

sio
n

$9
8,

78
0

$1
3,

60
1

Be
tt

in
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

$1
0,

00
0

$3
,3

98
Bi

g 
Ca

t A
dv

er
tis

in
g

Di
gi

ta
l A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
8,

00
0

$6
,0

00
Bi

gg
s C

ar
do

sa
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
De

sig
n 

an
d 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 P

ay
ra

n 
to

 S
ou

th
po

in
t M

ul
ti-

U
se

 P
at

hw
ay

$3
25

,0
00

$9
6,

76
3

Br
ad

fo
rd

 D
. A

nd
er

se
n 

db
a 

An
de

rs
en

 W
in

do
w

 T
in

tin
g

An
ti-

G
ra

ffi
ti 

Fi
lm

 a
nd

 W
in

do
w

 T
in

tin
g 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r S

ta
tio

ns
$1

,8
50

$1
,8

50
Bu

rk
e,

 W
ill

ia
m

s &
 S

or
en

se
n,

 L
LP

Li
tig

at
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

29
,3

48
$6

1,
54

9
Ca

l A
cc

es
sib

ili
ty

, I
nc

.
AD

A 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 C
P4

$2
0,

00
0

$0
CA

LO
PP

S 
- C

ity
 o

f F
os

te
r C

ity
In

te
rn

et
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t W

eb
sit

e 
- C

AL
O

PP
S

$2
,0

00
$0

Ca
sc

ad
e 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
en

te
r

AE
D 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

$2
,0

00
$1

,8
00

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t G
ro

up
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 S
ta

ffi
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

6,
47

0
$7

,0
00

Ci
nq

ui
ni

 &
 P

as
sa

rin
o,

 In
c.

La
nd

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
5,

00
0

$1
,0

55
CM

C 
Tr

af
fic

 C
on

tr
ol

 S
pe

ci
al

ist
s

Fl
ag

gi
ng

, T
ra

ffi
c 

Co
nt

ro
l, 

an
d 

Re
la

te
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

$5
0,

00
0

$4
3,

71
8

Co
at

es
 F

ie
ld

 S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Ac

qu
isi

tio
n 

an
d 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$2

0,
00

0
$1

,1
44

Da
vi

d 
Rz

ep
in

sk
i &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

Tr
an

sit
 M

ar
ke

t, 
Fa

re
 A

na
ly

sis
, C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n

$1
0,

00
0

$0
Da

vi
d 

Ta
tt

er
sa

ll 
&

 C
o.

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Ap
pr

ai
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

0,
00

0
$0

Da
vi

d 
Ta

tt
er

sa
ll 

&
 C

o.
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Ap

pr
ai

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 L

ar
ks

pu
r E

xt
en

sio
n

$1
0,

00
0

$0
De

An
ge

lo
 B

ro
th

er
s,

 L
LC

 (D
BI

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
Ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
4,

62
7

$0
De

nn
o 

En
te

rp
ris

es
RO

W
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 W
ee

d 
Ab

at
em

en
t

$8
9,

42
0

$5
8,

91
5

DG
D 

Fe
ed

s (
db

a 
Fr

iz
el

le
 E

no
s F

ee
ds

)
Du

st
 S

up
pr

es
sio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pe

ta
lu

m
a 

an
d 

Ai
rp

or
t B

lv
d 

Pa
rk

 &
 R

id
e 

Lo
ts

$3
,0

00
$2

,7
22

Di
eg

o 
Tr

uc
k 

Re
pa

ir
To

w
in

g,
 R

ec
ov

er
ie

s,
 D

em
ol

iti
on

, a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
Dr

. M
ar

k 
Cl

em
en

ti
Pr

e-
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t P
sy

ch
ol

og
ic

al
 E

va
lu

at
io

ns
$1

5,
00

0
$5

,4
80

eL
oc

k 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
, L

LC
St

at
io

n 
Bi

ke
 L

oc
ke

rs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
0,

50
0

$0
Em

pi
re

 C
le

an
er

s
U

ni
fo

rm
 D

ry
-C

le
an

in
g,

 L
au

nd
er

in
g,

 a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$4

1,
87

3
$3

,1
03

Em
te

c 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

, L
LC

O
ra

cl
e 

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Sy

st
em

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$6

5,
00

0
$0

eP
at

h 
Le

ar
ni

ng
, I

nc
.

Cl
ou

d-
Ba

se
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 / 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
of

tw
ar

e
$6

,1
80

$0
Ev

er
br

id
ge

, I
nc

.
N

ix
le

 C
om

pu
te

r S
of

tw
ar

e 
(C

lo
ud

-b
as

ed
)

$1
5,

66
2

$0
G

eo
rg

e 
Hi

lls
 C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

Th
ird

 P
ar

ty
 C

la
im

s A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$6

0,
00

0
$4

37
G

HD
, I

nc
.

SW
PP

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 A
ut

oC
AD

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

Tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 A
na

ly
sis

 fo
r C

P4
$1

82
,3

73
$4

,7
73

G
ol

de
n 

G
at

e 
Br

id
ge

, H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

W
ee

ke
nd

 B
us

 S
er

vi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Ra

fa
el

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ce
nt

er
 a

nd
 L

ar
ks

pu
r F

er
ry

$4
3,

57
8

$0
G

ol
de

n 
G

at
e 

Br
id

ge
, H

ig
hw

ay
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Di

st
ric

t
Cu

st
om

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$8
9,

80
6

$4
8,

00
0

G
P 

Cr
an

e 
&

 H
oi

st
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ca
l/O

SH
A 

Cr
an

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
1,

05
0

$0
G

ra
ni

cu
s,

 In
c.

M
ed

ia
 S

tr
ea

m
in

g 
&

 In
te

rn
et

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$8

,5
00

$1
,3

10
Ho

lla
nd

 C
om

pa
ny

Tr
ac

k 
G

eo
m

et
ry

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

0,
00

0
$0

Hu
lc

he
r S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

De
ra

ilm
en

t &
 H

az
m

at
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
0,

00
0

$0
IC

F 
Jo

ne
s &

 S
to

ke
s,

 In
c.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
er

m
itt

in
g 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
60

,3
20

$5
6,

03
4

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y
Ac

tiv
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 
as

 o
f O

ct
ob

er
 3
1,

 2
01

7

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f  2

Page 19 of 35



Co
nt

ra
ct

or
Sc

op
e

   
   

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 1

7-
18

 
   

   
   

   
  P

ro
je

ct
ed

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

7-
18

   
   

 A
c t

ua
ls

- T
o-

Da
te

In
te

lle
tr

ac
e,

 In
c.

In
te

rn
et

/C
el

lu
la

r T
ow

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
7,

53
8

$1
1,

00
0

In
te

lli
ge

nt
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
So

llu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

M
ax

im
o 

M
M

S 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
22

,1
01

$3
0,

30
3

Ja
m

es
 F

la
ge

ol
le

t
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
09

,3
25

$3
3,

73
5

Jo
hn

 Z
an

zi
Fi

re
 a

nd
 L

ife
 S

af
et

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
$1

0,
00

0
$3

,8
25

Kr
eb

s C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

nc
Pr

oj
ec

t C
os

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
,0

00
$0

Le
et

e 
G

en
er

at
or

s
G

en
er

at
or

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
$4

,0
00

$0
Le

sc
ur

e 
Co

m
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

Fu
el

 R
ee

l R
em

ov
al

 a
nd

 C
ap

pi
ng

 o
f F

ue
lin

g 
O

ut
le

ts
$2

4,
72

5
$2

4,
72

5
LT

K 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
Ve

hi
cl

e 
an

d 
Sy

st
em

s D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
58

,6
67

$2
33

,7
12

M
an

ag
ed

 H
ea

lth
 N

et
w

or
k

Em
pl

oy
ee

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 (E

AP
) S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
,5

00
$1

,2
24

M
az

e 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
ud

it 
Se

rv
ic

es
$4

0,
54

0
$3

4,
70

4
M

G
ro

dn
er

, L
LC

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$9

9,
57

5
$6

,8
06

N
et

sp
ee

d 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

Av
ay

a 
IP

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s a

t R
ob

la
r

$1
,4

17
$0

N
et

sp
ee

d 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

Av
ay

a 
IP

 O
ffi

ce
 S

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s a

t P
et

al
um

a,
 R

O
C,

 a
nd

 M
O

W
$5

,8
00

$0
N

et
w

ov
en

 In
c.

De
sig

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
fo

r D
oc

um
en

t a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$4

6,
05

0
$7

,8
98

N
or

th
 B

ay
 S

AP
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
Ab

us
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$5
,0

00
$0

N
os

sa
m

an
 L

LP
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s -

 R
ai

lro
ad

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

Is
su

es
 &

 T
ra

ns
it 

D-
B 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

$7
5,

00
0

$0
O

ra
cl

e
Fu

sio
n 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Re

so
ur

ce
 P

la
nn

in
g 

(E
RP

) S
of

tw
ar

e 
&

 H
os

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$4
2,

70
7

$1
0,

67
7

Pa
rk

s E
le

ct
ric

O
n-

Ca
ll 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 C

on
tr

ac
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

5,
00

0
$6

,0
85

Pa
ro

di
 In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

So
lu

tio
ns

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
0,

00
0

$7
,5

00
Pa

yc
he

x
Pa

yr
ol

l P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
1,

00
0

$8
,9

67
Pl

at
in

um
 A

dv
iso

rs
, L

LC
St

at
e 

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
Ad

vo
ca

cy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
20

,0
00

$3
0,

00
0

Po
rt

ol
a 

Sy
st

em
s,

 In
c.

SM
AR

T 
St

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

Co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

30
,9

66
$2

2,
14

0
Pu

bl
ic

 F
in

an
ci

al
 M

an
ge

m
en

t, 
In

c.
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

dv
iso

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$5
,0

00
$0

Pu
bl

ic
 F

in
an

ci
al

 M
an

ge
m

en
t, 

In
c.

Ar
bi

tr
ag

e 
Re

ba
te

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
$2

,0
00

$0
Ra

ilP
ro

s,
 In

c.
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r L

ar
ks

pu
r E

xt
en

sio
n

$1
80

,0
00

$6
5,

52
0

Se
rv

Pr
o 

of
 L

ak
e 

M
en

do
ci

no
 a

nd
 S

on
om

a 
Co

un
ty

Bi
oh

az
ar

d 
Cl

ea
n-

U
p 

an
d 

Ha
zm

at
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
4,

36
0

$0
Sh

im
m

ic
k 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
, I

nc
.

D/
B 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 IO

S2
, H

ay
st

ac
k,

 O
M

F,
 S

ta
tio

n 
Fi

ni
sh

es
 a

nd
 P

at
hw

ay
$3

,2
92

,8
13

$1
,2

52
,1

22
So

no
m

a 
Co

un
ty

 P
ro

ba
tio

n 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t
Ri

gh
t-

of
-W

ay
 V

eg
et

at
io

n 
Co

nt
ro

l, 
Br

us
h 

an
d 

De
br

is 
Re

m
ov

al
, a

nd
 H

om
el

es
s C

am
p 

Cl
ea

n-
up

$4
2,

16
0

$6
,5

41
SP

TJ
 C

on
su

lti
ng

N
et

w
or

k 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

, S
ec

ur
ity

, M
ig

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
Se

tu
p 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
33

,4
16

$3
2,

46
8

St
ac

y 
an

d 
W

itb
ec

k/
He

rz
og

, J
V

De
sig

n/
 B

ui
ld

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 C
iv

il,
 T

ra
ck

 &
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

f I
O

S-
1

$1
,1

78
,1

73
$5

37
,3

11
St

ac
y 

an
d 

W
itb

ec
k/

He
rz

og
, J

V
De

sig
n/

Bu
ild

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 C
iv

il,
 T

ra
ck

 &
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

f L
ar

ks
pu

r E
xt

en
sio

n
$3

,3
25

,7
08

$1
,4

00
,0

00
St

ev
e 

Ta
yl

or
 E

xc
av

at
io

n
Ex

ca
va

tio
n,

 A
sp

ha
lt,

 a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 C
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
5,

00
0

$0
St

rip
e 

N
 S

ea
l

Pa
in

tin
g 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t L

in
es

, S
te

nc
ili

ng
, a

nd
 A

sp
ha

lt 
Se

al
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$4

,1
52

$0
ST

V,
 In

c.
O

n-
Ca

ll 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Br

id
ge

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$5

0,
00

0
$0

Su
m

ito
m

o 
Co

rp
or

at
io

n
M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
 &

 D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 V
eh

ic
le

s
$8

,9
78

,3
18

$0
Su

m
m

it 
Si

gn
al

, I
nc

.
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Ca
ll-

O
ut

 S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 T
ra

ck
 a

nd
 S

ig
na

ls
$1

0,
00

0
$0

Th
e 

G
BS

 G
ro

up
In

te
rn

et
 C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 (W

i-F
i) 

fo
r S

M
AR

T 
Tr

ai
ns

$2
54

,6
47

$9
7,

32
7

U
ni

te
d 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l I

nc
or

po
ra

te
d

HV
AC

 In
st

al
la

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r S

M
AR

T 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

$1
6,

83
2

$0
U

ni
te

d 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l I
nc

or
po

ra
te

d
HV

AC
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s a

t S
M

AR
T 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
$2

4,
99

4
$0

Va
n 

Sc
oy

oc
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
Fe

de
ra

l L
eg

isl
at

iv
e 

Ad
vo

ca
cy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

1,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
Ve

nT
ek

 T
ra

ns
it 

In
c.

Fa
re

 V
en

di
ng

 M
ac

hi
ne

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$2
25

,0
00

$5
4,

77
2

W
BE

De
sig

n 
an

d 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 S
ec

ur
ity

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$9
5,

08
8

$7
9,

86
7

W
ill

ia
m

 C
am

pa
gn

a
Di

sa
bi

lit
y 

Ac
ce

ss
 C

on
su

lta
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

0,
00

0
$1

,7
50

.0
0

$2
1,

91
6,

06
6

$4
,4

66
,8

94
To

ta
ls

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

*A
ct

ua
ls-

To
-D

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 in
vo

ic
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

as
 o

f O
ct

ob
er

 3
1,

 2
01

7,
 b

ut
 m

ay
 n

ot
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 in

 S
M

AR
T'

s F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ys
te

m
.

Page 20 of 35



Page 21 of 35



Page 22 of 35



Resolution No. 2017-16 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

November 15, 2017 
 

Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-05 TO REVISE THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 TO PROVIDE FOR REVISED POSITION AUTHORITY  
              

WHEREAS, as part of its approval of the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18, the Board duly 
considered the annual expenditures necessary for the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-05 approving the Annual 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2017-05 considered the creation of employee positions and fixed the 

compensation and salary for those positions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the Annual Budget to provide revised position authority 

and to increase appropriation authority for increased salary and benefit expenditures.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget for the Sonoma-Marin 

Area Rail Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2017-05 is hereby amended to revise 
Table 4, Fiscal Year 2017-18 Proposed Position Authorizations, to reflect position revisions shown below: 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED except as specifically amended or supplemented by this Resolution, 

Resolution No. 2017-05, together with all supplements, amendments and exhibits thereto is, and shall 
continue to be, in full force and effect as originally adopted, and nothing contained herein shall, or shall 
be construed to, modify, invalidate, or otherwise affect any provision of Resolution No. 2017-05. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 
Transit District held on the 15th day of November, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
DIRECTORS: 
AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:    

ABSTAIN: 

       ________________________________ 
       Debora Fudge, Chair, Board of Directors 
       Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza, Clerk of the Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

POSITION FTE                         Annual                     Hourly 

  Low High Low High 

Manager of Train Control Systems 1     $175,282 $213,075     $84.27        $102.44 

Page 23 of 35



Page 24 of 35



Page 25 of 35



Resolution No. 2017-17 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

November 15, 2017 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT 
DISTRICT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-05 TO REVISE THE 
ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 TO PROVIDE FOR REVISED POSITION AUTHORITY  
              

WHEREAS, as part of its approval of the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18, the 
Board duly considered the annual expenditures necessary for the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 
Transit District; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-05 approving the 

Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2017-05 considered the creation of employee positions and 

fixed the compensation and salary for those positions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the Annual Budget to provide revised position 

authority and to increase appropriation authority for increased salary and benefit expenditures.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget for the 

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2017-05 is 
hereby amended to revise Table 4, Fiscal Year 2017-18 Proposed Position Authorizations, to 
reflect position revisions shown below: 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Annual Budget for the Sonoma-
Marin Area Rail Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2017-05 is hereby 
amended to include the following: 

 
EXPENDITURES:  Administration Salaries and benefits   $64,094. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED except as specifically amended or supplemented by this 

Resolution, Resolution No. 2017-05, together with all supplements, amendments and exhibits 
thereto is, and shall continue to be, in full force and effect as originally adopted, and nothing 
contained herein shall, or shall be construed to, modify, invalidate, or otherwise affect any 
provision of Resolution No. 2017-05. 

 
 
 
 
 

POSITION FTE                         Annual                 Hourly 

  Low High Low        High 

Information Systems Technician 1 $70,306 $85,458        $33.80   $41.09 

Page 26 of 35



Resolution No. 2017-17 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

November 15, 2017 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area 
Rail Transit District held on the 15th day of November, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
DIRECTORS: 
AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:    

ABSTAIN: 

 
       ________________________________ 
       Debora Fudge, Chair, Board of Directors 
       Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza, Clerk of the Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
 
 

Page 27 of 35



Page 28 of 35



Page 29 of 35



Resolution No. 2017-18 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

November 15, 2017 

 

Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-05 TO REVISE THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 TO PROVIDE FOR REVISED POSITION AUTHORITY  
              

WHEREAS, as part of its approval of the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18, the Board duly 
considered the annual expenditures necessary for the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-05 approving the Annual 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2017-05 considered the creation of employee positions and fixed the 

compensation and salary for those positions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the Annual Budget to provide revised position authority 

and to increase appropriation authority for increased salary and benefit expenditures.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget for the Sonoma-Marin 

Area Rail Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2017-05 is hereby amended to revise 
Table 4, Fiscal Year 2017-18 Proposed Position Authorizations, to reflect position revisions shown below: 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED except as specifically amended or supplemented by this Resolution, 

Resolution No. 2017-05, together with all supplements, amendments and exhibits thereto is, and shall 
continue to be, in full force and effect as originally adopted, and nothing contained herein shall, or shall 
be construed to, modify, invalidate, or otherwise affect any provision of Resolution No. 2017-05. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 
Transit District held on the 15th day of November, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
DIRECTORS: 
AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:    

ABSTAIN: 

 
       ________________________________ 
       Debora Fudge, Chair, Board of Directors 
       Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza, Clerk of the Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

POSITION FTE                         Annual                     Hourly 

  Low High Low High 

Senior Planner 1     $92,428 $112,128    $44.35          $53.91 

Page 30 of 35



Page 31 of 35



Resolution No. 2017-19 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

November 15, 2017 

 

Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-05 TO REVISE THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 
TO PROVIDE FOR INCREASED EXPENDITURE AUTHORITY  
               

WHEREAS, as part of its approval of the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-18, the Board duly considered 
the annual expenditures necessary for the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 21, 2017, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-05 approving the Annual Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2017-18; and  
 
WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2017-05 considered the appropriation of funds for Operating expenses as part 

of the Annual Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the Annual Budget to provide increased appropriation authority 

for previously authorized expenditures.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget for the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 

Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2017-05 is hereby amended to increase expenditure 
authority by adding the following amounts: 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Annual Budget for the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail 

Transit District attached as Exhibit A to Resolution No. 2017-05, Table 3, is hereby amended to increase 
expenditure authority by $4,337,566 as follows amounts:  

EXPENDITURES:  
Administration  $116,000 
Capital   $4,103,923 
Operations  $117,643 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED except as specifically amended or supplemented by this Resolution, Resolution 

No. 2017-05, together with all supplements, amendments and exhibits thereto is, and shall continue to be, in full 
force and effect as originally adopted, and nothing contained herein shall, or shall be construed to, modify, 
invalidate, or otherwise affect any provision of Resolution No. 2017-05. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
held on the 15th day of November, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
DIRECTORS: 

  AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSENT:    

ABSTAIN: 

        ________________________________ 
        Debora Fudge, Chair, Board of Directors 
        Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza, Clerk of the Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 

Page 32 of 35



Page 33 of 35



Page 34 of 35



Page 35 of 35


	01_Agenda_11.15.2017
	02_Minutes_11.01.2017
	06a_Monthly Financial Staff Report
	06a_Cash Flows Report
	06a_Monthly Finacial Staff Rpt
	06a_November 2017 Contract Summary_rev1
	Contract Report


	06b_Manager of Train Control System Staff Rpt
	06b_Budget Amendment Manager Train Control Staff Rpt
	06b_Reso No. 2017-16_Budget Amendment Manager Train Control

	06c_Info Systems Tech Staff Rpt
	06c_Budget Amendment  IS Tech Staff Rpt
	06c_Reso No. 2017-17 _Budget Amendment FY 17-18 IS Tech

	06d_Senior Planner Staff Rpt
	06d_Budget Amendment Sr Planner Staff Rpt
	06d_Reso No. 2017-18_Budget Amendment Sr Planner

	06e_Budget Shift Staff Report
	06e_Budget Amendment Year End shift Staff Rpt
	06e_FY17-18 Budget Amendment Reso Year End shift

	07_SMART Passes Staff Report



